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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Maryland Insurance Fraud Unit was established in compliance with Executive Order 
01.01.1992.24 and 01.01.1994.16. The Unit is a cooperative organization administered by the Maryland 
State Police in conjunction with the Maryland Insurance Administration and the Office of the Attorney 
General. The Insurance Fraud Unit is responsible for enforcement of Article 48A, §233, Title 9 of the 
Labor and Employment Article, and Article 27 as it relates to theft and related crimes. 

Insurance Fraud is a growing and costly problem that has a direct and detrimental effect on the 
insurance industry, consumers, organizations, the State corporate structure as well as the government of 
the State itself. Current nationwide insurance statistics reflect industry wide that 10% of all insurance 
claims can be attributable to fraud. 

The Insurance Fraud Unit cooperates with insurers, consumers as well as law enforcement 
agencies in its jnvestigations and prosecutions, operates an insW'ance fraud "Hot Line" for the reporting 
of insurance fraud, conducts public outreach and awar~ness programs on the cost of insurance fraud and 
maintains data and statistics relating to insurance fraud. The Unit investigates complaints and where 
appropriate, prosecutes suits and actions concerning fraudulent insurance acts. During the year 1994 the 
Unit received a total of 409 complaints relating to the crime of'insurance fraud with a total monetary 
figw-e of $ 3.6 million dollars in alleged fraud. Included in these 409 complaints were 119 complaints 
received by the telephone Hot Line initiated for such reporting (1-800-846-4069). Two hundred and four 
criminal investigations were initiated as a result of these reports. 

The largest number of fraud complaints received were for property fraud (17%). The second 
largest area of complaint was for workers compensation fraud, and auto accident (property) fraud each 
representing 16% of the total complaints received. 

Where once, only the probability of denial for a fraudulent claim existed, little or no apprehension 
or fear was perceived by the perpetrator. Now with the trepidation of being arrested, criminally 
prosecuted and possibly incarcerated for committing insurance fraud, individuals inclined to this crime will 
face the somber realities of their activities. 

The unit continues to conduct Statewide Public Outreach and Awareness Programs to highlight 
the severity of the insurance fraud problem to consumers and industry alike. A total of 50 talks, radio 
presentations and newspaper interviews were conducted by members of the Unit in 1994. 
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BACKGROUND 

In February 1992, Governor William Donald Schaefer empaneled a special advisory Committee 
under the auspices of his Executive Advisory Council to study the problem of insurance fraud and its 
impact on the citizens of Maryland. The Committee issued its fllUll report in February 1993. Among its 
recommendations were that the legislature should revise the existing fraud provisions in the insurance code 
by clearly deflning fraudulent acts, increase criminal penalties and create civil remedies to deter illegal 
behavior. Many of thel'Je goals were accomplished in recent legislative sessions and by Executive Order. 

The General Assembly addressed the issue of insurance fraud during the 1991 and 1992legislatiYie 
sessions, when two bills of significance were passed and signed into law. The legislature passed a 
comprehensive statute that created a list of activities that constitute criminal fraudulent insurance a.cts 
(Article 4BA, §233). Also passed was a law requiring insurance companies to develop anti-fraud plans and 
to report suspected insurance fraud to appropriate law enforcement agencies (Article 4BA, §233B). 

Executive Order 01.01.1992.24 (Appendix A) dated November 13, 1992 the Governor created an 
Insurance Fraud Unit within the Department of Licensing & Regulation. The Executive Order was based 
upon the recognition that insurance fraud is a growing and costly problem in this State and throughout 
the nation and that fraudulent insurance acts have contributed to the spiraling increase in insurance 
premiums paid by both businesses and individuals. The Unit's mandate is to investigate complaints of 
fraudulent insurance acts and, where appropriate, initiate the prosecution of those committing such acts. 
The Order gave the Attorney General standing authority to commence civil or criminal action against those 
committing fraudulent insurance acts. The Order also created an Insurance Fraud Advisory Council, that 
advises the Governor on matters relating to insurance fraud and recommends changes to the LllSurance 
Fraud Unit. 

During the 1993 and 1994 legislative flessions the Maryland General Assembly was extremely 
interested in the activities of the Insurance Fraud Unit a.'ld the impact of the crime on the State of 
Maryland. 

The Insurance Fraud Advisory Council which was appointed by Executive Order 01.01.1992.24 has 
been legislated by the 1994 Maryland Senate under Senate Bill 290 (Appendix B) " to conduct a study to 
determine the a}Jpropriate unit of State Government in which the Insurance Fraud Unit should be located" 
on or before December 31, 1995. 

The 1994 legislative session passed into law many comprehensive Insurance Fraud Statutes which 
were enacted October 1, 1994. Article 4BA §233 refmes the defmition of insurance fraud and makes an 
insurance fraud act over $300 a felony carrying a 15 year penalty. It also provides that fmes for each such 
violation shall not exceed three times the value of the claim or act that is subject to the fraud or $ 10,000 
whichever is greater. The law also prescribes a mandatory minimum fme of $500. 
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STAFFING 

STAFFING 

The Unit is a combiued cooperative effort with employees from the Maryland State Police, 
Maryland Insurance Administration, Office of the Attorney General. There is a total staff of 8 State of 
Maryland employees. 

ADMINISTRATOR 

A Maryland State Police Commissioned Officer has been appointed and serves as Administrator 
for the Insurance Fraud Unit. The role of the Administrator is to oversee the day to day operations of 
the Unit, establish procedures as weU as act as liaison between the Unit and all other governmental and 
related agencies. 

INVESTIGATORS 

During the year 1994 the number of investigators assigned to the Unit ranged from 2 to 5. There 
are 3 Maryland State Police Investigators assigned to the Unit in addition to the Administrator which 
clearly demonstrates the conviction of the Maryland State Police towards this initiative. Two retired police 
officers who have extensive investigative and insurance related backgrounds have been hired as 
investigators during the last quarter of 1994 on a contractual basis. 

ASSISTANT ATI'ORNEY GENERAL 

An .A8:sistant Attorney General represents the legal section of the Unit's staff. The Assistant 
Attorney Genl~ral is responsible for prosecuting selected cases that are investigated by the Unit. 
Additional duties include advising the Unit on legal issues of investigations being conducted that will b~ 
prosecuted by local States Attorney's. 

AUDITOR 

In November of 1994 an Auditor was hired to the staff of the Unit to assist in providing fmancial 
analysis of the criminal investigations that are ongoing. 

SUPPORT STAFF 

The Unit has a support staff of 2 secretaries who are employees of the Maryland Insurance' 
Administration. 
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MARYLAND lNSURANCE FRAUD UNIT 
1994 BUDGET 

The Maryland Insurance Fraud Un.it bad a budget of $317,122.00 during the 1994 ca1endax year (See 
Chart A-I). The 1994 calendar year budget does not reflect the total budget needed to operate the unit 
at 100% capacity. The Unit relies on other agencies funding of key positions and equipment expenditures. 
Fonowing are highlights of 1994 expenditures. 

SALARIES AND l''RINGE BENEFITS 

During the 1994 calendar year the unit expended $180,202.37 in. salaries and fringe benefits. The following 
unit personnel was included in this amount: 

(1) 50% of Administrator's salary (Lt. John Davis) 
(1) Assistant Attorney General 
(1) Det/Sgt from Maryland State Police 

(July· December 1994) 
(1) Accountant/Auditor ill 

(November - December) 

The remaining personnel was compensated by their respective agency. These agencies and personnel are 
as follows: 

Maryland Insurance Administration 

100% of Salary and Benefits 

(2) Secretaries 
(1) Investigator (January· April) 

Maryland State Police 
100% of Salary and Benefits 

(1) Sergeant 
(1) Corporal 

50% of Salary and Benefits 

(1) Lieutenant 

TRAINING 

During the calendar year 1994 Maryland State Police paid for the training of all troopars assigned to the 
unit. This training included: 

- 40 hours of mandated inservice training 
- Non lethal restraint training 
D Fire arms training 
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CONTRACTUAL 

In addition to Maryland State Police the unit employs contract investigators, During the 1994 calendar 
year $6,922.71 was expended for investigators. 

(2) Contract investigators 
(November - December) 
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MAJOR PURCHASES 

During the 1994 calendar year major purchases for equipment, furniture, and computers were expended 
through budget codes JI0, J17, J30, K02, N15, R15, R19, R99, SOl, and S02. Following is a partibllisting 
of items purchased during this time period. Items were purchased at various times during the e<=llendar 
year from several vendors. 

Quantity Description Amount 

7 Laptop computers $22,025.00 
3 Computers with pre-installed software 8,601.18 
2 Laser printers 4,104.00 
2 Typewriters 599.00 
1 Tape back up system 405.00 
1 CODY Intelligences software package 9,386.75 
•• Various software packages including 

licenses 2,683.00 
3 Binoculars 119.97 
1 Camcorder 969.00 
6 Cameras 899.73 
1 Unite! Scrambler 5,750.00 
2 Microphone Attenuator 90.00 
1 3 De Gain Magnetic Base Antenna 97.00 
1 Disguised Cellular Mag. Antenna 125.00 
1 Prewired Holster (Left) 269.50 
1 Skin Antenna 45.00 
1 Groin Antenna 52.00 
1 Quater Watt Test Lamp 44.00 
1 BXR-2202 Repeater w/Scrambler 4,320.00 
1 Disguised Cellular Magnetic Antenna 125.00 
1 Tissue Box Antenna .135.00 
1 TX-788 Pager Transmitter 1,:;50.00 
1 Scout Eagle Gen. Night Vision System 2,995.00 
15 File Cabinets 2,310.00 .... Office Furniture & Equipment 4,296.57 
8 Bookcases 2,083.52 

Total $74,480.22 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT AND MAlNTENANCE 

There are currently 3 vehicles assigned to unit personnel. All vehicles expenses including insurance, 
maintenance, and gas are paid by the Maryland State Police. 
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, " YLAND INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT 
. 994 BUDGET AND EXPENDITURES 
'ANUMY 1 - DECEMBER 31, 1994 

UDGET 1994 1994 1994 1994 TOTAL 
CCT , BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERANCES EXPENDlTURSS VARIANCE 

,01 REGULAR EARNINGS $59,053.00 $73,605.11 ~51,554.46 $125,159.57 (~66,106.57) 
',51 SOC SEC CONTRIB !5,033.00 r,3a4.56 17,106.16 $22,490.72 ( 17f57.72) 
-52 HEALTH INS 6,331.00 5,514.65 r' OO ~5,514.65 816.35 
, 54 HEALTH INS - RET 1,326.00 1,029.98 0.00 1,029.98 296.02 
: 61 EMPLOY RET SYS $12,257.00 $21~~~~:~~ 0.00 $21,249.62 (~B,992.62) 
, 62 EMPLOY PEN SYS $0.00 $4,268.05 $4,543.30 ( 4,543.30) 
,74 UNEMPLOY COMP $29.00 ~15.S3 ;0.00 ~15.53 p3.47 
75 WOIaER'S COMP ~O.OO 74.00 0.00 74.00 ~ 74.00) 
76 WOIaER' eoMP RESERV 0.00 $125.00 0.00 $125.00 ( 125.00) 

AS9 TURNOVER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL SAL./FRINGE BENE. $84,029.00 $107,273.70 $72,928.67 $lBO,202.37 ($96,173.37) 

B04 LEGAL SUPPORT SVC $0.00 $186.93 ~O.DO $lB6.93 ~$186.~3) 
B09 ADHIN/MGMT SVC ~6,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ~ ,000.00 
B13 SOC SEe CONTRIB 3,217.50 $349.58 $161.67 $511.25 2,706.25 
B14 UNEMPLOY COMP $46.00 $5.94 $2.75 $8.69 $37.31 
B20 SPEC PYMTS PYRL $32,703.50 $4,569.67 $2,113.22 $6,682.89 $26,?20.61 

TOTAL TECH AND SPEC FEES $41,967.00 $5,112.12 $2,277.64 $7,389.76 $34,577 .24 

COl POSTAGE $875.00 $492.00 $0.00 $492.00 $383.00 
CO2 TELEPHONE ~4,800.00 ~2,4Bl.36 $59.13 ~2,540.49 ~2,259.51 
COJ TELECOMKUNICAITONS 3,225.00 $971. 82 ( 1~529.66) 
C04 MIse TELECOM. $0.00 3~~~~:~~ $45.66 4~~~::~g ( 356.63) 

TOTAL COKMUNlCATIONS $8,900.00 $7,067.17 $1,076.61 $8,143.78 $756.22 

001 IN STATE/ROUT. OPER. r,500.00 $2,553.31 $73.66 $2,626.97 r,873.03 002 IN STATE/ CONF/SEM 1,750.00 $13.75 $0.00 $13.75 1,736.25 
003 OUT OF ST/ROUT. OPER. 4,000.00 $762.42 $27.20 $789.70 3,210.30 
004 O~X OF ST/CONF/SEM $0.00 $1,514.90 $0.00 $1,514.90 ( 1,514.!10) 

TOTAL TRAVEL $12,250.00 $4,844.38 $100.94 $4,l145.l2 $7,304.68 

GOl PURCHASE/LEASE f,013.00 r' OO r' OO r' OO f,013.00 
G02 GAS , OIL ( 1~574.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 1~574.00) 
G03 MAIN " REPAIRS 430.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 430.00 
G04 INSURANCE $55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $55.00 
G05 GARAGE $1,950.00 $1,952.50 0.00 $1,952.50 ($2.50) 

TOTlIL MV OPER " MAIN $7,874.00 $1,952.50 $0.00 $1,952.50 $5,921.50 

HOl ADVER I; LEGAL $250.00 ~1,274.79 ~O.OO p,274.79 a1 ,024.79) 
804 PRINTING/pUB $2~~gg:gg 3~724.36 0.00 1$224.36) 
HOB EQUIP RENTAL 545.00 $109.00 3$~~t5g ~ 254.00) 
H09 EQUIP RENT./MAIN ~9,295.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 ~ ,295.50 
823 FISCAL SERVICE 5,000.00 ~551.25 0.00 ~551.25 4,448.75 
H99 OTHER CONTR. SVC $101,648.00 201.50 0.00 201.50 $101,446.50 
JI0 PERIPHER. EQUIP. r' OO $4,509.00 0.00 $4,509.00 $$4,509.001 
J17 OTHER DIp HARDWARE 0.00 $13,100.00 0.00 $13,100.00 ( 13,100.00 
JlB SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
J30 ACQUIS. APPLIC. SFTWR $1$~gg:gg $12$~~~:~~ 0.00 $12~~~t~~ ($1°f69.75) J43 ols sve Dip TRAINING 0.00 405.00 
J47 ols SVC CONSULTING $2$~~g:gg $2,875.00 0.00 $2,875.00 

( ~~~:gg) J63 IN STATE avc Dip TRAIN $0.00 0.00 _ $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRAC:rt1AL SVC $123,888.50 $39,045.65 $109.00 $39,154.65 $84,733.85 

K02 OFFICE SUPPLIES ~8B7.50 $2~141.35 $272.95 $2f14.30 ($l~~~~:gg) K99 OTB SUP , MATERIALS 500.00 115.00 ~O.OO 115.00 
M99 Dip - OTHER MAT. $1,360.50 110.50 0.00 110.50 $1,250.00 

TOTAL SUPPLIES , MATERIAL $2,748.00' $2,366.85 $272.95 $2,639.80 $108.20 

EQUIP REPLACEMENT $0.00 $1,501.16 $0.00 $1,501.16 ($1,501.16) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT $0.00 $1,501.16 $0.00 $1,501.16 ($1,501.16 ) 

R15 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,750.00 $21,499.23 roo $21,499.23 ($19,749.23) 
R19 RADIOS , ELEC. EQUIP ~O.OO $1~003.95 0.00 $l$gg~:~~ ($1~003.95) 
R99 OTHEI{ EQUIP 0.00 336.97 0.00 ~ 336.97) 
SOl DIp EQUIP - MAIN $16,B95.00 ~9,650.66 0.00 ~9,650.66 i ,244.34 
S02 Dip EQUIP - MINI ~O.OO 0.00 ( B$601.18) 
S06 Dip EQUIP - PERI 0.00 8~~~~:5g 0.00 B~~~~:5~ ( 116.00) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT - ADO'L $18,645.00 $41,207.99 $0.00 $41,207.99 ,$22,562.99) 

WOl RENT $15~~~~:gg $26$~I~:~~ r' OO $26~~I~:~~ ($11,621. 891 
W04 SUBSCRIBTIONS 0.00 (~85.91 
W05 ASSOC DUES $1,137.50 $1,059.49 0.00 $1,059.49 78.01 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES $16,820.50 $2B,450.29 $0.00 $28,450.29 ($11,629.79) 

KIFU - 1994 $317,122.00 $l38,821.81 $76,765.81 $315,587.62 $1,534.38 

CHART A-l 
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Maryland Insurance Fraud Unit 
1994 Expenditures 

Salaries and Benefits 57.1 % 

'i ,. 

; " ... 
! 

'~ 
···, .. t' 

4' ~ .. 

Contractual Svc 

Sup. & Mat. 0.8% 

January 1 - December-31, 1994 

" 
~ . ~ 

. ~ 
ii' 

. i' 
';" 

Tech & Spec Fees 2.3% 

Fixed Charges 9.0% 

Equip. Replacement 0.5% 
Communications 2.6% 

Equipment - Add'i 13.1% 

Chart does not reflect funds expensed from other agencies on behalf of the unit. 
CHART A-2 
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lNSURANCE FRAUD COMPLAlNTS 

1994 Investigations Initiated 

Insurance fraud complaints can be clivided into the following categories: auto accident (bodily 
injury), auto accident (property), agent/broker, doctor/provi(;: r, life insurance, health insurance, 
adjuster/employee, application, property josses, workers' compensation (employer and employee), 
properly,insru '~r fraud, false auto theft and slip and fall. All remaining complaints are categorized as other 
(Table A and Chart B). 

Auto Accident Fraud - Bodily Injury (ACBD - 23 cases investigated involved auto accident fraud 
with bodily injury ( 11% of the Unit's 94 open caseload). This category of fraud includes reports or phony 
or staged motor vehicle accidents in which the participants seek a benefit under an insurance policy 
(medical bills, lost wages and pain & suffering). The category is characterized by the fact that the accident 
claimed did not occur or if it did, the damages alleged (whether bodily injury or Ipst wages) were inflated 
by the clajmant. 

Auto Accident Fraud - ProWrtv (ACPD) - 32 cases in',restigated involved aute; accident fraud -
with property damage (16% of the Unit's 94 open caseload). This category of fraud includes reports of 
phony or staged motor vehicle accidents in which the participants seek a benefit under an insurance policy 
for vehicle damage. The category is characterized by the fact that the accident claimed did not occur or 
if it did, the damages alleged were inflated by the claimant. 

Agent\Broker Fraud (AGBR) - 17 cases involved agent or adjuster fraud. Agent fraud included 
the theft or misappropriation of premium dollars by an insurance agent (8% of .the Unit's 1994 open 
caseload). It also includes other unethical practices used by an agent to deceive the consumer by artificially 
inflating premiums. AdjUl!1tu fraud involves complaints of insurance adjusters who have conspired with 
claimants to inflate or fabricate a claim fIled with an insurance company. 

Doctor/Pr£l1(ider Fraud (Initiator) IDFDF> - 14 cases involved fraud by a healthcare provider. 
Doctor provider fruud cases involve the submission of fraudulent invoices to an insurance carrier by a 
healthcare provider( 7% of the Unit's 1994 open r.aseload). This includes bills for services not rendered 
or inflated bills. 

Life Insurance Fraud (LFLF) - 4 cases involved life insurance fraud. These complaints involve the 
filing of life insurance claims where fraudulent information is provided on an application or where a 
fictitious death is reported to support a claim (2% of the Unit's 1994 open caseload). 

Health Insurance Fraud CHLFD) - 7 cases involved medical insurance fraud. This category of cases 
involves the submission of false information to a medical insurer by an insured party seeking 
reimbursement for money the insured party claims to have paid a medical care provider (3 % of the Unit's 
1994 caseload). 
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ProPr..rty Fraud - Non Auto (PRPR) - 34 cases involved property loss fraud. This category involves 
the filing of false or inflated claims for property damage or theft under homeowners, business or auto (non­
bodily injury) policies (17% of the Unit's 1994 open caseload). Cases often involve property damage that 
existed prior to the effective date of coverage or was caused by means not covered by the policy. 

Workers Compensation Jt'raud - Emplqyee (WCWC) - 31 cases involved workers compensation 
fraud by an employee (16% of the Units 1994 open caseload). This category includes all false claims for 
benefits under a workers' compensation insurance policy. These cases include actual injuries that did not 
occur on the job; false statements as to the nature and. extent of injury and cases of "double dipping" where 
a claimant is receiving benefits for total disability (temporary or permanent) and is subsequently employed 
at a more strenuous job. 

Workers Compensation Fraud - Employer (wCER) - 3 cases involved workers compensation fraud 
by an employer (1% of the Units 1994 open caseload). This category included employers who do not carry 
a workers compensation policy on their employees or passes the cost of the policy to their employees. Both 
incidents are illegal. 

Adiuster[F...mployee Fraud (AFAf) - 2 cases involved adjuster/employee fraud. This category of 
cases involve internal theft by insurance carriers employees (1% of the Units 1994 open caseload). Usua?:y 
in this type of fraud the adjuster fraudulently inflates claims to benefit monetarily. 

Application Fraud (APPL) - 14 cases involved application fraul;.. Application fraud involves a 
claimant providing false information on an automobile policy in order to receive lower premiums (7% of the 
Units 1994 open caseload). False information includes but is not limited to drivers record, insurance 
history and address. 

False Auto Theft (FATR) - 12 cases involved false auto theft. A claimant files a false claim alleging 
theft of their vehicle (6% of the Unit's 1994 open caseload). The claimant is trying to cover up vehicle 
damage or inability to meet financial obligation. 

Insurer Fraud - Companies (lNSm - 2 cases involved insurer fraud. The category of these cases 
involve medical laboratories overbilling insurance carriers (1% of the Unit's 1994 open caseload). 

Slip & Fall Fraud (SLBL) - 3 cases involved slip & fall fraud. This category involves all false 
claims of bodily injury (medical bills and lost wages included) resulting from a fictitious accident (excluding 
motor vehicle accidents). This represents 1% of the Units 1994 open caseload. 

Other types of Fraud UQIQ) - 6 cases involved all other types of insurance fraud. This represented 
3% of the Unit's open 1994 caseload. 
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Maryland Insurance Fraud Unit 
Types of Insurance Fraud 

Type Code 

ACBI 

ACPD 

Legend 

Description 

Auto Accident - Bodily Injury 

Auto Accident - Property 



i-I 
Vi 

INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT 

DFDF 

AFAF 1% 
LFLF 2% 

APPL 7% 

FATR 

January 1 - December-31, 1994 
204 Investigations 

1994 Investigations Initiated 

AGBR 8% ACPD 16% 

ACBI 11% 

"'~ER 1% 

PRPR 17% 

CHART B 



INVESTIGATIONS 

A confIrmed act of insurance fraud is one where the Unit is able to determine to a reasonable 
degree of certainty that the behavior undertaken was an intentional and deliberate act to defraud an 
insurance carrier, consumer or other entity and these actions meet the statutory defInition of insurance 
fraud. They include all cases in which the Unit has sought crimirmJ. prosecution regardless ofthe outcome 
in court. 

ConfIrmed acts of insurance fraud also include those reports in which prosecution is not sought 
due to some legal or evidentiary problem (e.g. statute of limitations has expired, reluctance of a critical 
witness to testify, inability to obtain the necessary documentation to a successful prosecution, etc.). These 
cases can either be closed with no further action expected or suspended where future information may 
cause the investigation to be revitalized to a proper closure. 

Additionally, for the purposes of this report the term "arrested" shall include those individuals 
charged as well as those who are physically taken into custody for the purposes of prosecuting them for 
a criminal offense. 

From January 1 through December 31, 1994 the Unit received 409 complaints of suspected 
fraudulent insurance acts from various sources. These sources include insurance carriers, citizens, law 
enforcement agencies, The Maryland Insurance Administration, The Office of the Attorney General, and 
other State of Maryland Agencies. 

Insurance carriers and other persons regulated by the Maryland Insurance Administration 
represented the largest percentage of complaints (45%). Citizen complaints was second with 39.4 % of 
complaints. Citizen complaints includes the 119 calls reported on the "Fraud Hot Line". There were 45 
complaints received from the Maryland Insurance Administra.tion from information they had received or 
developed in their administrative investigations. An analysis of complaints is compiled in chart C. 

When complaints are referred to the Unit a screening process occurs to determine which cases will 
be investigated. Due to the limited resources it is necessary to prioritize these investigations. 

Ofthe 409 complaints received in 1994, 204 were considered viable for further review and criminal 
investigative rep.>rts were initiated. Seventy five complaints received in 1994 have been carried over into 
1995 in order to substantiate the complaint for legal sufficiency to investigate. 

The Insurance Fraud Hot Line (1-800-846-4069) as mentioned above resulted in 119 citizen 
complaints. Forty percent of these complaints were referred to the particular carrier or government 
agency involved in order that they might substantiate the allegation. 'l'he Unit will receive the complaint 
back after confIrmation of the alleged act with additional information to aid in the investigation. 

Sixty percent of the telephone complaints were found to be unsubstantiated complaints due to a 
lack of sufficient information. Manpower constraints prohibit additional investigation into those complaints 
that lack the basic necessary information that cannot be attained through other investigative avenues, 
These files are maintained within the Unit and when supplemental information becomes available an 
investigation may be initiated if warranted. 
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:::; Citizen Complai 
39.4% 

Law Enforcement 

Insurance Fraud Unit 
Complaints Received During 1994 

409 Complaints 

Attorney General 
2.2% 

Insurance Carriers 
45.0% 

11 - 20 Complaints 27% 

6 - 10 Complaints 34% 

1 - 5 Complaints 39% 

2.4% MIA 
11.0% 

See Table for listing of Insurance Carriers by reporting group. 

CHART C 



Complaints Received by Insurance Carrier 
January 1 - December 31, 1994 

Travelers 1 I Keystone 

Reliance Ins. 

4 I USF&G 

Home Ins. 

Great American 

4 Safeco 

4 National Idemnity 

2 Colonial Penn 

~I NAIC PFL Life Ins. 

4 Federatod Mutual 

Paramount 

States 3 Interstate Auto 

2 Physicians Mutual 

2 A/G Claim Svc 

Commercial Union 3 Celtic L1f!! 

Tokio Marine 

Penn National 

MidwC!lst National Md Ins. Group 

3 Nationwide 

Liberty Mutual 2 North Amer. 

Unlsured Ins. Fund 

2 

Agency 

2 I Selective 

Colonial 

Pmg'otl'lslve 

3 I Royal 

2 

2 

2 

Metropolitan 

AlIstl5.ht 

MTA 

CNA 

7 

8 

7 

8 

6 

8 

6 

6 

6 

Documented complaints excluding complaints received from Telephone Hotline 

Insurance Carriers Reporting 
11 - 20 Complaints 

Geico 18 

IWIF 

MAIF 

TABLE B 



CLOSURE AND PROSECUTION 

CLOSURE 

As mentioned above, in 1994 the Unit initiated criminal investigations into 204 of the 409 
complaints received. Of these 204 open investigations 91 confIrmed acts of insurance fraud were 
substantiated. The remaining 113 criminal investigations that were initiated have been closed as unfounded 
accusations. 

In the 91 cases as mentioned above, charges were fIled in 16 of the cases and 16 individuals were 
arrested or charged by criminal information. Of the remaining 75 investigations, 23 were closed by 
exception (lacked legal sufficiency to prosecute, statute of limitations had expired, or some other 
evidentiary problem), 12 cases were referred to Maryland State Police Installation$ for further 
investigation, 13 were suspended ( suspended cases reflect those cases that are presently inactive but the 
prospect of reopening the case exist) and the remaining 27 cases are still under active investigation (See 
Table C and Charts D & E). 

In 1994 there were 25 individuals arrested from 19 investigations initiated in 1993. There have 
also been 16 arrests from 1994 complaints for a total of 41 individuals charged for the crime of insurance 
fraud and related criminal activity. 

PROSECUTION 

Insurance Fraud in a multi-jurisdictional crime that is not concentrated in any geographical area 
It is an offense that occurs in all jurisdictions of this state whether in Baltimore City, the Eastern Shore 
or Western Maryland. The Unit has statewide jurisdiction to investigate insurance fraud due to their 
Maryland State Police investigative authority as well as through the Executive Or-<1er. 

The Maryland Insurance Fraud Unit has had an excellent working relationship with County State's 
Attorney and courts throughout the State. The Unit members prepare completed investigations for a fInal 
review by prosecutors and often present the entire case to the local Grand Jury for their evaluation and 
determination of suitability for prosecution. 

The Unit also has an Assistant Attorney General assigned who selects particular investigations that 
will be prosecuted through the office of the Attorney General. The Assistant Attorney General also is a 
legal counsel for ongoing investigations. 

In 1994 local State's Attorney prosecuted 14 cases prepared by the Insurance Fraud Unit. Of these 
prosecutions 9 or 65% were found guilty, 3 or 24% were found not guilty and 2 or 11 % of the cases were 
dismissed. 

The Assistant Attorney General assigned to the Unit prosecuted 3 cases in the year 1994. Of 
these three cases 2 or 67% were found guilty, and 1 or 33%. was found not guilty. 

Twelve of 1994 closed investigations are scheduled for trial in 1995 along with 7 of the 1993 closed 
investigations. 
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INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT 
Disposition of 1994 Investigations Initiated 

Type of Disposition 

--OPEN 

----- ---.. 
OPAR 

.", 1 .• _ 

." CLUN ... L", " ~ 

'. " 
,? ~ ~ 

'i, --..:., ............. 1 

CLEX 

----.. --
CLRFI " 

CLCH 

SUSP 

·I·~ 

--- .---.. 
o 20 40 60 BO 100 

Number of Cases 

Number of Cases 01 "~- 27 7 113 23 12 9 13 

January 1. 1994 - December 31. 1994 
204 Cases 

120 

CHART D 
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MARYLAND INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT 
Disposition of Cases 
1994 Investigations 

" ~,t' 

120 ,.. _ ... .. J ;ol ... .. .. ~-- ~.~ • * - -- - ~ - - .~ ~ ,. ~ ~ - •••••• - .. - .. ~ • 
. , 

; .' 
1 0 0 /' 'I f " .. .. - i. ~ - •• , r . ;: - . 7 ~ .- - -'" :' 

J .................. ' __ .. _);_ ............ __ 

, 

80 I'I'~ 
~ ~ \- ," 

~ ... - ~.. ~ .. .. !"!:." ...... •• .. .. .... .. . 'I 

... 

60" .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ~ .. - .. - .. .. .. .. ~ - ~ .. 

40 'I'; ... ",1'" ", ,.) 

20 ' 

o Of OPEN OPAR CLUN CLEX CLRF CLCH SUSP 

Number of Cases _I 27 I 7 I 113 I 23 I 12 [-9 1-13-----1 
January 1 - December 31, 1"994 
204 Investigations 
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COOPERATION AND COORDINATION 

Due to the limited resources of the Insurance Fraud Unit there is a need to rely on other law 
enforcement agencies and insurance company investigators for assistance in the proper investigation of 
insurance fraud cases. 

Forty five percent of all complaints are received directly from the insurance industry and generally 
involve an alleged false claim for a benefit under an insurance policy. In the cases that come directly from 
an insurance company investigation unit, much information has been developed but far less than is 
necessary for a court presentation and possible prosecution. 

The goal of the Unit is to become a central source of informatiOl~ :md investigation of insurance 
fraud activity in this State. This type of criminal investigation requires experience and resources not 
readily available to local law enforcement, and may not be of a high priority due to limited investigatory 
resources. To date the cooperation between the Unit, local law enforcement as well as federal 
investigation agencies has been excellent. 

The Unit has been involved in several complex and long term investigations that traverse the 
United States. Information exchange and assistance requested in these cases has been enhanced through 
other state insurance fraud units as well as federal agencies contacted. 

23 



~-~-------------

PUBLIC OUTREACH\AW ARENESS PROGRAMS 

The Insurance Fraud Unit has continued efforts as mandated by law to educate the public sector 
through outreach programs and public appearances conducted by it's members during the year under 
review. 

Members of the Unit are encouraged to participate in public speaking events concerning the impact of 
insurance fraud on the citizens of the State. These engagements were directed primarily to community 
groups and professional organizations and conducted throughout the State of Maryland. Literature 
prepared and supplied by the National Insurance Crime Bureau was distributed which emphasized the 
impact and costs of insurance related fraud both on the national and local levels. Maryland insurance fraud 
information gathered from the Maryland Insurance Administration and other sources was likewise 
presented to reiterate the local aspects of the problem. Members of the Unit conducted 50 such public 
speaking appearances during the course of the year. In addition, the unit participated in 12 speaking 
engagements directed towards insurance company personnel and private investigator fIrr:<lS. 

On the professionalleve~ unit members presented data and investigative information at 24 business 
meetings attended by personnel from insurance company special ~vestigation units as well as feder~ 
State and local law enforcement agencies. These meetings were established to increase the cooperation and 
communication between the insurance industry and law enforcement. In addition, unit members have 
identified enforcement problems encountered while investigating complaints and addressed these problems 
with various regulatory agencies and insurance carriers. Most notable were amendments made to worker 
compensation forms currently in use in Maryland. Through a cooperative effort of the unit and Chairman 
Krysiak, Workers Compensation Commission, Commission forms have been amend~d to include language 
more conducive to anti-fraud detection. 

Insurance fraud has received a significant amount of attention during the past year from the print and 
electronic media. The unit has maintained a good relationship with local media sources and have conducted 
27 i.,.terviews with media representatives throughout the year. V'l'.aen such contacts have resulted in the 
broadcast of information regarding insurance fraud, a sharp surge in citizen complaints reporting 
fraudulent activity to the unit has been noted. At these times, demand for investigative services greatly 
exceeds the capacities of the unit to respond. It is felt that additional investigative resources combined with 
heightened media awareness may lead to a reduction in fraudulent claims and ultimately reduce the 
fInancial burden of these activities on Maryland consumers. 
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. {ERE.A,.S , 

~Q]~~~~~~ 
QExecutiiJe jiBepartlnent 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 
01.01.1992.24 

Insurance Fraud Unit 

Insurance fraud is a growing and costly problem, with nationwide 
estimates of insurance fraud ranging from 5 % to 25 % of all claims 
made; and 

A fraud rate of only 5 % in automobile insurance claims alone means 
that over $50 million is paid out in Maryland in fraudulent claimsi 
and 

Independent studies have f.jund that in a single state, Florida, over 
$350 million was paid out in a single year for fraudulent claims; and 

The General Accounting Office has found that unscrupulous health 
care providers cheat health insurance companies and programs out/of 
billions of dollars annually; and 

Insurance fraud is a crime, and payments made for fraudulent claims 
contribute unnecessarily to increasing insurance premiums for all 
citizens; and 

Chapter 265 of the Acts of 1991, requires insurers to implement an 
insurance antifraud plan with procedures for preventing insurance 
fraud and for reporting insurance fraud and fraud-related data to 
appropr.iate authorities; and 

REAS, An Insurance Fraud Unit can assist insurers in their efforts to 
implement Chapter 265 of the Acts of 1991, and can supplement and 
complement the efforts of special investigative units currently 
operated by many insurers; and 

.............. ~ S J It is intended that persons providing information concerning 
insurance fraud to law enforcement officials, the Insurance Division, 
and the Insurance Fraud Unit should be entitled to any immunities 
from liability that currently exist in law; 

J THEREFORE, I, WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER, GOVERNOR OF THE 
STATE OF MARYLAND, BY VIRTUE OF THE AUTHORITY 
VESTED IN ME BY THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF 
MARYLAND, HEREBY PROCLAIM THE FOLLOWING 
EXECUTIVE ORDER, EFFECTIVE I1vf1.1EDrA TEL Y: 

i 



A. Insurance Fraud Unit. 

(1) There is established an Insurance Fraud Unit within 
the Department of Licensing a.nd Regulation. 

(2) The head of the Fraud Unit shall be the 
Administrator. 

(3) The Administrator shall be appointed by the 
Governor, shall serve at the pleasure of the Governor, and shall be 
directly responsible to the Governor. 

(4) The Insurance Fraud Unit shall be staffed by 
personnel from the Insurance Division, the Maryland State Police, 
and the Maryland Attorney General's Office. 

(5) The Insurance Fraud Unit may accept funds, grants 
and services from public and private sources to carry out its duties 
and powers. , 

B. Responsibilities. The Insurance Fraud Unit shall: 

(1) Investigate complaints, and where appropriate, 
prosecute suits and actions concerning fraudulent insurance acts, as 
defined in Article 48A of the Code and any other applicable 
provisions of law; 

(2) Cooperate with and assist insurers, the Insurance 
Division, the Maryland State Police, the Attorney General's Office, 
the State's Attorney, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other 
appropriate law enforcement authorities in the investigation and 
prosecution of fraudulent insurance acts; 

(3) Operate a toll-free telephone number for the reporting 
of fraudulent insurance acts; 

(4) Conduct public outreach and awareness programs on 
the costs of insurance fmud to the public; 

(5) Maintain data and statistics relating to insurance fraud; 
and 

(6) Report to the Governor by November 1 of each year 
on the work of the Fraud Unit and its progress in enforcing the 
provisions of this Executive Order and all relevant fraud related 
laws . 
.. 
C. Prosecution. Pursuant to Article V, Section 3(a)(2) of the 
Maryland Constitution, the Attorney General is directed to 
investigate, commence and prosecute suits and actions involving 
fraudulent insurance acts, whether criminally or civilly, on the part 
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GIVEN Under My Rand and the Great Seal of the State of 
Maryland, in the City of Annapolis, this '/3 t-L day of 
~11992. 

~~( 

ATTEST: 

iv 



of the State of Maryland or in which the Stale may be intc.rested. In 
such actions or suits, the Attorney General shall seek whatever civil 
damages or other relief are allowed by law. 

D. . Insurance Fraud Advisory Cowx:il. 

(1) There is an Insurance Fraud Advisory Council. 

(2) The Advisory Council shall consist of the following 9 
members, appointed by the Governor. 

(a) A representative of the Attorney General's 
Office, recommended by the Attorney General; 

(b) A representative of the MaryJand State Police, 
recommended by the Superintendent of State Police; 

(c) A representative of the Insurance Division, 
recommended by the Insurance Commissioner; 

(d) Three representatives of insurance companies 
doing business in Maryland, including both domestic and foreign 
insurers; 

(e) A representative of professional insurance 
agents in Maryland; and 

(f) Two representatives of the general public. 

(3) The Governor shall appoint a chair for the Advisory 
Council from among its members. 

(4) The tenn of a member is 3 ye3.fS. A member may be 
reappointed at the end of a term. The terms of the members shall be 
staggered, so that one-third of the members will be appointed each 
year. All members serve at the pleasure of the Governor. 

(5) The members of the Advisory Council may not 
receive any compensation for their services. 

(6) The Advisory Council shall: 

(a) advise and assist the Insurance Fraud Unit in 
implementing the provisions of this Executive Order; 

(b) advise the Governor on matters relating to 
insurance fraud; and . 

(c) recommend to the Governor, on an annual basis, 
any changes to L~e operation of the Fraud Unit. 
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The Governor 137j 

EXECUTlVE ORDER 01.01.1994.16 

In .. urance FrDud Unit Ath·u.ory Council 
(Amenru EXI.'<Udve O~cr 01.01.199"1.:2·1) 

EREAS. ExccuLivc Order 01.01.l992.U provided for the 
blishment of nn In!lur:mcc F'raud Ad\;sory Council; 

REAS, Chopt.cr 538 of the La\\'3 of Mnryl:l!Iu of 1993 pro· 
d statutory authority for the Advisory COllncil lind set 

11 the structure and terms of the membership in the lransi· 
iug process from executive order authority; 

'REAS, Chapter 105 of the Laws of Marylo.nd of 1991\ fur· 
modifies the membership struelure of the Advisory Coun· 

!I established under statute and extends the authority of 
cutive Order 01.01.1992.21\ until Jnnuary 1, 1997, at 
ch lime the statute will talte effect. 

EREAS, Certain inconsistencies exist between the provi· 
s of Executive Order 01.01.1992.24 and the slaluLe thnt 

d be reconciled Lo provide for an orderly lrnllsilion of the 
isory Council from executive order lO'slatutory nUlhorily. 

W, THEREFORE, I, WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER, 
VERNOR OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, BY VUl· 
E OF THE AUTHORITY VESTED IN ME BY THE CON· 

UTION AND LAWS OF MARYLAND, HEREBY PRO· 
AIM THE FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE ORDER, 
EN'DING EXECUTIVE ORDER 01.01.1992.2'1, EFFEC· 
E IMMEDIATELY: 
. Insurance Fraud Unit. 
(1) There is established an Insurance Fraud Unit within 
[Department of Licensing and Regulation] Office of thl! 
erllor. 
(2) The head of the Fraud Unit shal1 be lhe Administra· 

~ 
(3) The Administrator shaH be appointed by the Gover· 

, shnll serve at the pleasure of the Govcrnor, nml shn11 be 
clly rasponsible to tha Govemor. 
(4) The Insurance Fraud Unit sho.l1 be stnffed by person· 
from the Insurance [Division] AdmillistrotioTl, the Mary. 

d State Police, and the Maryland ALtol'1ley General's or· 

(5) Tho Illsurnllce Fraud Unit mny accept funds, grants 
services from public and privnte sources to corry Ollt ils 

ies and powers. 
. Responsibilities. Tha Insnrnnce Fraud Unit shall: 
(1) lnvestigale complnints, and whert! approprialc, prose· 

e suits and actiolls concerning fraudulent insurance aels, 
efined in Arlicle 48A of the Cooannd any other applicable 

visions otlaw; . 
(2) Cooperate with and assist insurers, lhe Insurance [Di· 

ionl Admi1listration, the Maryland Slate Police, the Allor.· 
General's Office, the State's Attorney, the Federal Durenu 

nve!lligalion and other appropriate law enforcement au· 
riUes in lhe investigation and prosecution of fraudulent in· 
ance ncts; 
(3) Opernte a loll·free telephone number for the reporting 
audulent insurance acts; 
(4) Conduct public outreach o.nd awareness programs on 
costs of insurance fraud to tho public; 
(5) Mnintnin dnla nnd stotislics relating to insurDnce 

ud; and 
(6) Reporllo the Governor by November 1 of each year on 
work of the Fraud Unit and its progress in enforcing lhe 

, 

pro\·j,ions or lhi!! E.~ccllti\'e 01 de' nllli "II rI!lev"nt fTiluci re-
10 l.C<1 In ws. 

C. Proseculion. Pursllant lo Article V, Section 3(aX2) of the 
~[nrylnnd Constitution, the Atlomr.y GenerDI is directed to in· 
vestigate. commence nnd p.msecl1te slliLs nnd IIctions involving 
fraudulent insurance ncLs, whelher criminally or civilly, on 
the plIrt or the SlOlle or l\!:Jrylnllll or in which the Slllle may be 
interest.cd. In 511Ch IIclions or suib, the Allorney General sho.l1 
seek whatever civil damnlll!!1 or olher relief nrc ollowed by 
I"w. 

D. [nsurn.ncl! Froud Advisol), Council. 
(1) TIlere is iln Insurance Froucl Advisol'Y Council. 
(2) 111e Advisory Council shaH consist of the foHowing [9] 

10 members, nppoinlcd by lhe Govr.mor: 
(0.) A rcprcsenlntive of the AtLorney Gcncl'Ill's Office, 

rccommended by lhe Allornr.y Genernl; 
(b) A reprcsenlative of the Mal)'lnnd Slole Police, rec· 

ommended by the Sl1perinlemlent of Slille Police; 
(c) A represenlnlive of the InslU'nnce [Division} Admill­

istration, recommcll1lcll by the In!l\lrllnce Commissioner; 
(d) A represel1tatiue of lhe Sterte's nllorneys ill this Stote; 
[(til] (e) Three represcntatives of insurfince companies 

lloing busincss ill Mnl·ylnnd. ind\1t1ill~ bolh domestic nnd for· 
eign insurers; 

[(c)] (() A repl'csenlnlivc of professionnl insurance 
D~enls in Maryland; and 

[m] (g) Two rep'rcselllaLi vcs of the general public[.] who 
lIIay /lot be employed by, hOlle all illterest ill, receiue compenso­
tion from, or olhcnui.~e be ossociotcd wilh an insurer, and who 
1I10Y lIot haUl! hod a fillanciol illterest ill or receiued compel\sa­
tioll {ron! allY illsllrer within 2 ycars prior to aPfJoinlmellt. 

(3) The Gove1110r shnlI appoinl 0. chair for the Advisory 
Council fTom Illllong ils members. 

(4) 111e lenn of a member is 3 yr.nrs[. A member moy be 
reappointed nt thc I!nd of n terlll. '1111; lenns of lhe members 
sholl be staggered, so lhnl one·lhird of lhe members will be 
oppoinled eilch yenr. All members serve at lhe plensure of lhe 
Governor.] staggered, I!Xcept thot thl! following prouisiollS shall 
opply to (he members seruillg all the AdIJisory COl/llcil CIS of the 
effectiue dote of this Executiue Dreier: 

(aJ The represelltatiue of the Attorney Gel1Cral, (he rl!pre­
sl!lltatiue of the Morylolld State Police, alld olle of ille rcprese/l­
{otiues of insurers shall, IIpOTl the expiration of their initial 
terms of office hOlle til eir terms e:r:iended through JUlie 30, 
1996, subject to the prouisions of §D(1Xe); 

(b) The representatiue of the State's ClUomcrys, one of the 
members of the general public, ol1eI olle of the representatiues of 
il1surers shal~ "I'on the expiration o(their il1itiCliterms ofofficC!. 
haue their terms cxtl!11clerl through Jllne 30, 1995, subject to the 
prouisi~ns of§D(1Xc); 

(c;l The representatiues of the Insurance AdmillislratioTl, 
olle of thl! mell1( <.rs of the public, aile of the rcpresl!l1tot{uC!.s of .. 
insurers, oncilhc represel1totiue of insurance agents shal~ upon 
the I!Xpiration of their initial terms of offiCI! haue their terms 
r:..rtendecl throllgh JIIIIC 30. 199<1, .wbjecl to the prouisions of 
§lX1Xe); 

(d) A member may be rccrPllOinted ot the end of a term; 
Ollel 

(e) All members serve at the plcCl.wrl! of the Gouernor. 
(5) The members of the Advisol')' Ct~llncil mny nol receive 

lilly compeoslllion for lheir :J(!I-vices. 
(G) 111e Advi!1ory Council !1111111: 

(iI) Adviroe and assisl lhe InSl\rilIlCC Froud Unit in im· 
plelllcnting lhc provisions of lhi!l Execulive Ordcr; 

v 
l,fAnYLAlIO nE(;ISTEn. VOl.. 21, ISSLJE 1 G Fntn/\ Y, I\UGlI!iT !i. llJ!')o\ 

---------------."~.-------------



~----------------------------------------------------------------~----

THE GOVERNOR 

(1)) Advise lhe Governor on mallcrs relating to insur· 
ance fraud; and 

(c) Reconunend Lo the Goven10r, on nn nnnual basis, 
any changes to Lhe operation of lhe Fraud ~niL. 

GrvEN Under My Hand and the Great Seal of lhe 
Stille of Maryland; in the City of Annapolis, lhis 
8th day of July, 1991. 

WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER 

A'l'TEST: 

19·\·16·16] 

Governor 

TYRAS S. ATHEY 
Secrelary of Slale 
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SENATE BILL 290 
C4 

ENllOU,1m /JIU. 
- Fillallce/Ecollomic !\fatten­

Introduced by Thc I'rrsidcnt (Aclministrnlion) 

Head and Examine'd by I'rooln:aders: 

('111'1697) 

Prtlofrender, 

Sealed with the Great Senl and presented tn thl' (ill\"l'IIHlI, IIlI' hi~ :Iprrov:d this 

____ dny of __ _ _ at ___ ........ ____ _ ..... __ .. o'clock, ___ ... __ M, 

CHAPTER .. __ . 

AN ACT concerning 

2 InSllnlllCC - Fralldulrut InSllnlllCr Acls - Clarilil'aliul1 and (\lllciilicatinn 

3 FOR the purpose of clarifying the definition of what constitutes a fraudulcnt insurance 
4 
5 
ti ., 
I 

S 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 

nct under the Insurance Code; deleting from the existing in~IIr<II1Ce fraud statute 
certnin unnecessnry and duplicative lan!:!uage: altering t'l:lIain pcnalties for the 
commission of certain fraudulent insurance acts under the Insurance Code: 
providing for the confidentiality of information reported to appropriate law 
enforcement agencies; providing for certain olle-party consent ll1onitoring of 
cOllllllunication,,; correcting certain improper statutory rekrences: a/(c!i!.!l{ (he 
dLectil'e cla~ cC'IJ.f!.!!! ]I!I!I'isiOI/l pI /ml~c.t;ll!J.i.lIg1o. (he ""\'''/'(/!~q' Fn!,u/ (hIU.: ,B!fJ1!i!:i.'Jg 
a certain stlld,',' increasing the memhership or the Insurance Fraud Advisory Council; 
and generally rclating to the cOll1l11issiun, delcction, ant! prosl'clltinn or frnlldulcnt 
insurnnce act1i, 

14 BY repealing nnd reenacting, with nmendments, 

15 Article 4RA - Insurnnce Codc 
16 Section 233 nnd 2330(01) 

EXPLANATION: CAPITALS INDICATE />'IAITER ADDED TO EXtS'IINCi 1.1\\\'. 
[Brackets] indicalc mailer delcted rmlll existing law, 
Underlinil}.g indicatcs amendmcnts to hill. 
SlrilEe oul intlicntcs mnllcr strickcn frolll the hill hy amendml'nt or dcletl'd from the (;\1\ hy 
amcndment. 
Italics indicate oPJlOJilc rhalllhcr/c'oll!r'/'('/IC!' ('(/lI/lI/illfC IIII1ClldllWlIlJ, 

/111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
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2 
SENATE mLt, 290 

Annotated Code of Maryland 
2 (1991 Replacement Volume ami 1993 Supplement) 

3 BY repealing and ;cenacting, with amendments. 

4 Article - Courts and Judicial Proceedillgs 

5 Section 1O-402( c)(2) 

6 Annotated Code of Maryland 
7 (1989 Replacement Volul11e ami 1993 Supplement) 

R BY repealing and recnacting. with amcndmcnts. 

<) Article - State Governmcnt 
\0 Section 6-201 am) fi-207(a), (h), and (e) 

11 Annotated Code of Maryland 
12 (1993 Replacement Volume and 1993 Supplement) 

13 (As enacted hy Chapter 538 of the Acts of J 993) 

14 , BY rcpealing alld rcclIClcting, witlt aI7lC!IIdlllclI/.li. 

15 Chapter 538 or tllc Acts or the GCIICI'llI ;l~sclllblJ!...!!f.._!.2.?} 
16 ~ectioll 9, 12, and 13 

17 SECfION 1. BE IT ENACfED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF 
18 MARYLAND, That the Laws of Marylanci read as follows: 

19 
Article 4RA - Im;urance elide 

20 233. 

21 (A) (I) IN TillS SECTION TilE rOI.l.OWINCI WORDS IIAVE TilE ~ ... lEANINGS 

22 INDICATED. 

23 (2) (I) "CLAIM" MEANS A DEMAND rOR PAYMENT OR T3ENErIT 
24 'UNDER AN INSURANCE POUCY OR CONTRACT IIY AN INSURED, A TIIIRD "PARTY, OR 
25 ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF TilE INSURED OR TIIIRD PARTY. 

26 (11) "CLAIM" INCLUDES 1\ DEMAND FOR PAYMENT OR T3ENEFIT 
27 MADE AGAINST THE STATE OF MARYLAND PURSUANT TO TITLE 12 OF TIlE STATE 
28 GOVERNMENT ARTICLE, TITLE 8, SUBTITLE I OF TIlE STATE PERSONNEL AND 
29 pENSIONS ARTICLE. OR TITLE 9 or THE LAT30R AND £~ll'l~QX1!lliNT~RTICLE. OR 
30 AGAINST THE MASS TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION Wi-IEN ACTING AS A SELF-INSUIHm 
31 PURSUANT TO § 7-703 OF TIlE TRANsrOlHATION ARTICLE. 

32 

33 

(3) (I) "INSURER" HAS TIiE MEANING STATED IN § J or TillS ARTICLE. 

(II) "INSURER" INCLUDES: 

34 I. A CORPORATION OPERATING A NONPROFIT IlEALTIl 

35 SERVICE PLAN UNDER SUI3TITLE 20 OF TIllS ARTICLE; 

36 2. A DENTAL PLAN ORGANIZATION AS DEFINED IN § 581(C) 

37 OF THIS ARTICLE; 
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SENATE nILL 19() 3 

3. lI. SURPLUS LINE INSlJRER; 

2 4. TilE MARYlAND AUTOII'IOIllLE INSURANCE rUND; 

3 5. TilE STATE or ~II\RYI.AND WilEN A CLAIM liAS DEEN 
4 FILED AGAINST TilE STATE UNDER TITLE 12 OF '1"1 IE STATE GOVERNMENT ARTICLE; 
5 AN9 

G ,Ii. TilE MASS TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION WilEN ACTING AS 
7 A SELF-INSURER PURSUANT TO § 7-70~ OF TilE TRANSPORTATION ARTICLE; 

S 1. TilE INJURED ~~!RKEI~~.LNSlJJ~6..NCE FUNDi 

9 1h ttlJEALTH--.M61t'i.IgNANCE ORGANIZATION AS D~FrNED 
10 UNDER TITLE I'). SUBTITLE 7 or TilE J IEALTI 1 - GENERAL ARTICLEj 

11 2, J"!!l] STATE or:....M.I)R.yL.6.~~ WIIEN_~ CLAIM liAS DEEN 
12 FILED AGAINST TIlE STATE PURSUANT TO TITLE 8, SUBTITLE ,_ OF .JIHLSTATE 
13 PERSONNEL ANJ2 . .Pl!H~.Ql'!~~lnlP.Ej 

14 l.Q, rilE STATE~f_t>16.g)~I.A~!? WIlEN A CLAIM lIAS DEEN 
15 FIlliD AGAINST _..IlIE_ STA~!JL.!,J1!{SVf..N.T TO ... rTU~I~ __ '~_Qr.. TJm LAI3QB_AND 
16 EMPLOYMENT ARTICLE; AND 

17 l!., f\.. T~"~J~ J~M~T'''-.J\/)Mltl.r1i.:r.~!\TQLLI)~J~~F!.N.EP UN.J>ER 
18 SUDTITLE 54 OF TlIIS ARTleLf:. 

19 (III) "INSURER" ALSO INCI.lIDES ,\NY AGENT, EMPLOYEE, OR 
20 REPRESENTATIVE OF AN INSUREI{ AS DI:FINED IN SUnI'ARI\G/{AI'Ii (I) OR (ll) OF 
21 TillS PARAGRAPII. 

22 rea)! (13) It shall be a fraudulent insurancc act for a person to: 

23 I (I) Present or aid ill rresenting til allY in~lIrer, or an)' agellt of any insurer 
24 [or the purpose of ohtaining any benefits, any claim that falsely alkges thc theft o[ a 
25 motor vehicle;l 

26 1(2)] (1) Knowingly fail to re(1I1 n allY mOlle),s 01' prcmillms paid for an 
27 insurnncc policy TO AN INSURED GR, THE DESI(iNEE OF TlIE INSURED, OR OTHER 
28 fERSONS EN1:ITLEQ. TO TJ1IL~lQNE):~.Q~ .f.R..Er-._UU~l~ if the insurance contractcd for is 
29 not ultimately provided; 

30 1(3)] (2) [Knowingly rresentl PRESENT to an insurer, OR CAUSE TO fiE 
31 PRESENTED TO AN INSURER, DOCUMENTATION OR it written or oral statement [in 
32 support of a c1nim [or pnYlllcnt or other benefit undcr an insurance policy thnt]: 

33 (I) TIIAT IS MADE IN SlJPPORT OF ,\ CLAIM. INCLUDING A CLAIM 
34 ALLEGING TIlE TIIEFT OF A 1 .. IOTOR VEIIICLE; AND 

35 (II) TlIAT IS MADE WITII KNOWLEI1GE TIIAT TIlE 
36 DOCUMENTATION OR STATEMENT contnins false or misleading information concerning 
37 a mattcr mnterial to the claim: 

ix 

J 
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[(4) Knowingly assist or conspire with another to prepare or make a wrillcn 
2 or oral statement in support of a claim for a benefit under an insurance policy that 
3 contains false or misleading information concerning a mallcr material to the claim; I 

4 [(5)] (3) Except for the prepayment of periodic pnyments or excess 
5 contributions permitted under the terms of the policy, willflllly collect as premium for 
6 insurance a sum in excess of the premium appJicabie to the insurance undcr approved 
7 classifications and rates or, in cases where c1assiricatiom; nnd rates arc not subject to 
8 approval, the premiums and charges applkable to the insumnce a,~ specified in the policy 
9 and fixed by the insurer; [and] 

10 [(6)](4) Misappropriate or unreasonably withhold funds received or held 
11 where the funds represent premiums, BENEFITS HNF}F.H ..... N INSUH,<\NF&-Pet::tt¥; or 
12 return premiums; AND 

13 ill MISAPPROPRIATE BENEFITS UNDER AN JNSURI\NCE POLlCj~ 

14 f.S1 l>IOTWITHSTA.NDlNG MIY OTHER PROVISION OF-+.AW, ,<\ PHlM;f..¥ 
15 IMPOSED FOR A VIOLATION PURSUANT TO SUBSECTION (F) OF THIS SECTION SIIAI.I. 
16 BE MANDATORY AND NOT SUBJECT TO S\lSPENSI~ 

17 [(b)](C) It shall he a fraudulent insurance act for an insurer doing bu~incss in this 
18 State to knowingly write or place any policy or contract of insurance in this State through. 
19 or pay a commission or other consideration to, n person who: 

20 

21 

(1) Is required to have a certificate of qualificnli~n under thie; article; and 

(2) Hns not received n ccrtificnte of qualification under this article. 

22 [(c)] (D) (1) It shall he a fraudulent insurance act for it person to act :15 or llllitl 
23 themselves out to be an insurance agent, broker, or adjuster in this State if the pers\ln lws 
24 not received the appropriate certificate of qualification under (lJ' otherwise complied with 
2S § 167 ,of this article, 

26 (2) It shall be a fraudulent insur;mce act for an agent or hroker to: 

27 (i) Solicit or take applicntiol1 for, procure. or place for others any 
28 insurance for which the ngent or broker hns not received it certifkate of qualification; 

29 (ii) Knowingly violate the provisinns of § 107(d) of this article: or 

30 (iii) lntentionnlly fail to repnrt tll an insurer the exact amount Ilf 
31 consideration charged CIS premium for lin inwrnncc contract, if different from the policy 
32 premium, and to fail to maintain records showing that information. 

33 [(d)](E) It shnll be a fraudulent in~urnnce act for a person to: 

34 (1) Knowingly or willfully mnke any false or fraudulent statement or 
3S representation in or with reference to any Clpplicatinh for inslIf:lncc; 

36 (2) Place insurance with an unnuthorized insurer not regulated by the 
37 Commissioner and refuse to obey an order hy the Commissioner to produce for 
38 examination all policies and other documents evidencing'the insurnncc and the amount of 
39 premiums paid or agreed to he paid for the insurance; 

x 
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(3) Where a ccrtificate or authority is Icqllircd. oper"te an insurer or 
2 conduct an insurance business without ohtaining a certificate of authority is~ued hy the 
3 Commissioner; 

4 (4) Make a raIse SWOJ'll st:Jlc1l1cnt Ihat Ihe pcrson tlnc!' nol helieve 10 be trlle 
5 as to maller material to an examination, illvcstigatioll. or hearing conducted hy the 
6 Commissioner; or 

7 (5) With intent 10 deccive. knowingly exhihit a raIse accoulit, document. or 
8 advertisement, relative tn thc arrairs or an in~lIrer. 

9 [(e) A person who violates Ihis sectioll is guilly (lr a misdcmeanor and is suhject to 
10 a fine of t1r~ to $10,000 or imprisonment ror \lp tll ~ years or both., 

11 (F) (I) (I) A PERSON CONVICTI;J) Or: VIOI.,\TING ANY PROVISION or TIllS 
12 SECTION WHERE THE CLAIM on ACT TIlAT IS TilE SUBJECT OF TIlE rRAUD HAS ,\ 
13 VALUE OF $300 OR GREATER IS (iUII.TY OF ,\ FELONY AND FOR I:.,\CII SUCII 
14 VIOLATION SIIALL RESTORE TO TIlE VICTIt>.l TIlE I'IWI'EHTY TAKEN OR TIlE V,\l.UE 
15 or TIlE PROPEHTY Ti\KEN i\ND SII,\1.1. HE FINED AS IJI:SClUfII:J) IN 1'i\1{t\(il{i\1'1l (2) 
16 OFTIlIS SUIlSECTION OR fiE IMPRISONED FOR NOT r-.IORE Tlli\N t5 YEi\RS OR BOTI!. 

17 (II) i\ PERSON CONVICTED OF ANY OF TIlE PROVISIONS or: TIllS 
18 SECTION WIlERE TilE CLi\!M OR i\CT TIli\T IS TilE SUIlJECT or TilE r-Ri\UD lIi\S i\ 
19 VALUE or UNDER $30() IS GUILTY or: A l\IISI>EI\IE,\NCm ,\ND SIIi\1.I..IU:STORE TO TilE 
20 VICTIM TilE PROPERTY Ti\KEN OR TilE Vi\I.UE Of TIm PROPERTY T,\KEN i\ND 
21 SHi\LL BE FINED I\S DESCRIDED IN PARi\CiRi\1'11 (2) OF TIllS SUBSECTION OR IJE 
22 IMPRISONED FOR NOT MORE TIIAN IR MONTIIS OR 1l0T!!. 

23 (2) IN ,\J)J)lTION TO TIlE PEN,\I.TIFS I'IWVIJ)FD IN 1',\!~i\(il~i\1'11 (I) or 
2-1 TIllS sunSECTION: 

25, (I) ;\ PERSON ('ONVlC"1 ED C11· \IOI.AIlN(j I\NY-PIWVISION OF 
2fi SUI3SECnON (ll) or TillS SECTION SII/\1.1. H)I{ E,\('JI SlIC'1I VIOIAIION IlE SUIJ.JEcr 
27 TO A FINE. TilE i\1,\XIMlIM OF WIlle11 SII,\U. f\() r FX('EEI) '1"1 mE!: TII\.IES TilE Vi\l.lJE 
28 OFTIIE CLAIM OR MTTII"T IS TilE SUBJECT OFTIIE FI{i\lIJ) OR SIIl.IIOIl. \VIIIClll~VEH 
21) IS GREATER ... \Nn TIlE r .. 11 Nli\Il I l\1 OF WI 11('11 Slli\ 1.1. IlE 551111. 

31) (II) i\ PERSON CUNVICTEIJ I)F VIOIAIING ANY I'IWVISION or: 
31 SUJ3SECTION (C). (D), OR (E) OF TIllS SEC110N IS rem b\ClI suell VIOI.i\TION 
32 SUBJECT TO i\ FINE NOT TO EXCEED SIII.OO(l. 

33 (3) TilE PENi\LTIES IMPOSED UNIJEI{ TillS SECTION l\\A Y BE IMPOSED 
34 SEPARi\TE FROM I\ND CONSECUTIVE TO OR CON(,IIRRENT WITI! 1\ SENTENCE r-OR 
35 ANY OTHER OFFENSE BASED UPON TIlE ACT OR M'TS ESTi\nUSIlIN(j ,\ VIOl.ATION 
36 OF TI·IIS SECTION. 

37 {ill NonVrTHSTi\NDlNG ANY OTIlEIL}~g~.~.:·(~~I_~W. __ 9_LJ,6.!V:_~ !~Ni\LTY 
38 IMPOSED FOR A VIOLi\TION PURSUANT TO SUBSEC:TION mJ1LQf:.. TillS SECDON 
39 SHALL BE MANDi\TORy".i\ND NOT SJ!IJJEC1..Iq~~}SFI}'!~1~~1'I! 

40 23313. 

xi 
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(a) tl) An authorized insurer, its cmployces, producers, ilS that Icrm is derined 
2 in § 243L of this article, Dr ugents, wllCl have prohahle causc to hctic"c Ihat insurance 
3 fraud. including violations of r§§ 233 and 2JJA J § 211 of this suhtitle, h,,<; becn or is heing 
4 committed, sha\1 rcpurt the slispected insurance fraud in \\'dlin!! to Ihc appropriatc 
5 fcderal, State, or local law cnforccment alii limit ies. 

6 (2) An agent as dcfined ill * I('(;(h) of this artidt' ~hall sati~fy thc agent'~ 
7 ohligation under this suhsectioll hy repmtill!! the suspected in\lIr;II1t'l' Ilaud in wrilillg 10 

R the Insurance COl11missioller. 

l) m IN ADDITION TO ANY I'IWTECTION "rF()RJ)I~n tiNDER § IO·(dH or 
10 TIlE STATE GOVERNMENT ARTICLE, ANY INFOIUvf!\TI()N. 1>()('lJMENTATION, OR 
II OTllER EVIDENCE PROVIDED UNDER TillS SUBSECTION BY AN INSIJREI{, ITS 
12 EMPLOYEES, PRODUCERS, AND AGENTS TO TilE COMfo,IISSIONEIC TilE INSURANCE 
13 FRAUD UNIT, OR TO ANY OTIIER LAW ENrORCEMENT J\(iENCY IN CONNECTION 
It! WITII ANY INVESTIGATION or SUSPECTED INSURANCE FRAUI> IS NOT StJll.!!:(,! TO 
I:' "UULlC INSPECTION FOR SO l.ONG AS TilE COtIIMISSIONER, INstm,\NCE rR,\UD 
If, UNIT, OR OTHER LAW ENrORCEr-.·IENT ,,,GENCY DEEMS TilE WITIIIIOLDINCI TO BE 
Ii NECESSARY TO COMPLETE AN INVESTIGATION OF TilE SUSPECTED FRAUD em TO 
lR PROTEcr TilE PERSON OR ENTITY INVESTIGATED FROM UNWARIV\NTEI> IN.Il !I~Y. 

19 Article - Courts and .Judicial Proceedings 

,20 10· <102. 

~I ,'/ (2) It is lawful under this ~uhlille for an invcsligali\'l' or law CIlt'on:Cl11cn! 
22 officer ,;cting in a criminal investigation or any other pcrson acting al Ihe prinr direction 
23 (lnd under the supervision of an investigati\'e or law enforcemcnt nirin:r 10 intt'l'ccpt a 
24 wire, oral, 01' electronic C<1mnlllllication in order III provide e\'idclllc of the cOl11l11is~i(ln of 
25 the offenscs ~f murder, kidnapping. rape, a sexual offense in Ihe nrst or second degrce, 
26 child abll~e, gambling, robbcry. any felony punishahle Ul1dL'J' thl! "Arson and Burning" 
27 subheading I)f Article 27, hrihcry, c;.;tortion. or dealing in CIll1tfllllcti dangerous 
28 suhstances, including violations of Anicle 27, § 2XCiB or ~ 2R7A, rRAUDULEN'1 
29 INSURANCE ACTS, AS DEFINED IN ARTICI.E 4HA. § 2J3 or any L','n~piracy or solicitatio!l 
31l 10 conllT.it any of thesc offcnses, or whcre any person has created a harricade ~ituali(lll 
31 and probable cause cxists for the investigativc tlr la\\' l'nforeemcnt olTicer to hclic\'e a 
32 hostage or hostages m(lY hc involved, whcre the person is a part)' 10 I hc communication or 
33 one of the parties to thc cummunication has givcn prior consent to th:! interception. 

34 SECflON 2. AND DE IT FURTHER ENAcrED. That the Laws of Maryland 
35 rl:ad as follows: 

36 Article - State Go\'ernment 

37 6-201. 

38 (a) In this subtitle the following word:; ha\'c the meanings indicated. 

39 (b) "Fraud Division" meanslhc Insurance Fraud Di\'ision. 

40 (c) "Insurance fraud" means criminal activity in\'olving: 
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t\ CODE; or 

SENATI~ BILL 290 7 

(1) a violation of ~ 233 of [Ihis article I ARTI< 'l.E 4M OF TIlE COUE; 

(2) then, as sci oul under Articlc 27, §* 3·111 through 3·12 of the ('ode: 

(i) frol11 a person regllialed undcr I this alticle 1 ARTICLE ,1M OF TIlE 

5 (ii) by any pcr~on regulated under [Ihis arlicle I ARTICl.E tiM or TilE 
6 CODE or by any officer, direetur, or employee or any pcr!-.on reglliated under (this 
7 article] I\RTICLE <lSA or: TilE CODE; nnti 

8 (3) nny other applicalile crime (11' fralld sct ollt untier Article 27 of the Code 
9 that is eon'milted by or ngainst n person or entity regulaletiuncier [thi~ articlel ARTICl.E 

10 48/\ or TIJi: CODE. 

II Ci-207. 

12 (a) There is an Insurance Fraud Advisory CClIlIlcil. 

1~ (h) The Council shall consi~1 of [nind 10 ml'l1lhl'I~, 

14 (c) (I) Of the rnine) Itlmcmhers: 

15 (i) (Inc shall he a repn:sclltatin: III (he i\'laryl:lI1d Siaic P(llicc: 

16 (ii) one shall he a reprc!-l'nlali\'l' 01 thl' Officc or the Attorney 

17 Genernl: 

IR (iii) one shall he a rcpll'Sl'ntalhc III the (nSlirill1Ce Adminislralion: 

19 (iv) one shnll be n J't'prl'selltalh'c Ill' Stale's AIIClTncys in this Slate: 

20 (v) three shall be rerrc~ental jVl''' (1f insurers' doin,!! husines~ III 

21 Maryland, including both domeslic and foreign il1~\lI'\!rs: [and I 

22 (vi) two s(10111 be memhers of the puhlicl, [: l\:--:n 

23 (VII) ONE SIIAl.I. BE i\ REI'RESI:NT .. \TI\'E or :f.HI";'-P·R4F8;F.IHNAh 

24 INSURANCE AGENTS DOING BliSINESS IN ~1:\RYI..\N!), 

25 

26 

27 
28 insurer; or 

(2) The public members nf thl' Cnundl may 11\11: 

(i) he employed hy or otherwise a~"(lciall'd \\'ilh :Iny jn~urer: 

(ii) hnvc i1 financial intcrest in or rcceh'l' (1llllpcnsatil1l1 from ilny 

29 (iii) within 2 years hcl'ole :lp(1nintllll'nl. h:!\l' had iI fin:lnL'ial intcrl'~t in 
30 or have received compcn<;ati(ln frolll any in~lIrl'r. 

31 

32 SEC.1IQt!~Jj!LnIULFU.BTf((~~ ENIJ(TFJ~.}J!..aU{~c !!.!SII.!:Il!I(,(..!.:.-!:I!J!.!LL!!!!!. 
33 established IIl1der ExeCltlil'C' Order 01,01,1992.2·' S"1I1/ bc:-'..!.:f!.!!!li"Tc:!Lt.!LJ.!iLQJJl!'l'_!!.Ltlrs. 
34 GOI'C/'I/or {I'om the Qr;p.!!.!1!!Jf1J!.211(c..r!.J.:.~Ug !.1!.!c1..~J.'g!(bl.{i.0J~_7II.«.' JI~II(is jll'C.!Xiti(lLi'! Il!!'. Ej,5r!!~ 

xiii 
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Year 1994 Statz Budget (or the l'l11z,ose of nll/dillg the /ns.I!.!!!!JJe [-'mut! U,lIil lI'ilhill lite 
2 De12..arlmellt of Licensillg and Rcglliatioll sltall be' (/'{II/J[cI7'cr! ~O.!!..'!l J2fJJ.cl! (Jf.!..b.~'_ fi.q!,£!:~/(}r ,,_~ 
3 Budget Amendment. Tlte prol'isiolls of Exerllfil'c Order 01.01.1992.24 shall rClI/oill ill cffc('/ 
4 until Jalll/my 1, [19957 1997 ami the /I'faUif!lIc/ St.f!1e l'o[i,[,LE!.!tlJ...'E!!!llill J.!!~'. he:!1c12fJJl£, 
5 Fralld Ullit as provided ill tile Erecllfive Order. To tile r..ttent "m~ticahle', rile 11I.~1II:CJ.!.l.cc FI'CII/(J. 
6 Unit ullder ExeCllfiv(! Order 01.01.1992.24 shall cstablish .pl'C1C'cc/llres to i!Jll,/clI/cllt Ihe 
7 f2!:Qcedural reqwremellls of §§ 6-·203, (j-204(e!l.::{s!lL alld 6-2QQ-.!.!L§eclio/l_~.oI-.!!l0....!1ct 
8 applicable to the Insurallce Fl'Cllld Di"isioll ill [19947/996 ill order to facilitat!' tlte t/'(/m&,. (li 
9 tire Unit to the Attorney Gelleral's Offlce. N0711'ITIfS1/INDlNG AN)' (JTIfER rnql'lsION_.Qf. 

10 LAn~ THE INSURANCE FRAUD ADVISORY COUNCIL SI[!J[ ... LC(),yf)UC1'..i'.'--.~TJ1 .. QY_T0 
11 DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE UNIT OF STATE GOVERNMENT IN WI/ICf[ _ 111[~ 
12 INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT SIIOULD DE I.OeATED. ON OR !II'J:'"QmUHic;,.~/lm@}.L.122.~.Jllfi 
13 ADVISORY COUNCIL SHALL SUIJMIT TO 11m GOVERNOR AN/} TilE Gl:NERAf:, ASSEMj{~L! 
14 REPORT THAT SUMMARIZES TilE STUlJ}'AND .'iIlALL MAI\/:'/I W.;rJ}M.\fF:N!J.A7IUt:!J.2N 1'I~li. 
15 LOCATION OF 711E INSURA,""C;;E FRAUPJINI1:. 

1(, SECTION i2. AND IJE IT FUR TilER ENACTED, ·!1I11L!!J.f-S,/,('lIlioll of.. tltt' 
1'] Illsurance Fraud Division ill tltc QJJl.~.2L!l.I~j1tto/'llg..s;ellc:!r'U/!. !.!JJJ....!1.~U!.'J!.cr,\·C'(J('S t!!c; 
l:j creativlI of the illsurance Pralle! Ullit ill lite /)/'[w/,Imelll o[ 1.ic"C'II.0J.g.J!!,!I .. H!'&i!!!.1J.0!.i .. !.!l. 
19 T:.xecutive Order Ol.Ol.12.?2.J_·'-f!.~!!.U.llnf. 

20 ill funds p/'()\ii&'e! ill the Fiscal l'ea/, [l995L.!.9~!Z ~!'!!.(' IJI/(!.IJ.(~UIJJ.U!!· .tJ
'
(' 

21 pLl/pose of (imdillg Iile IlIslmmee Fraud l!J.lj!:. be tr(I1!!ierred to tl(C 1!!".!!I:!/llceJ!'Il!!~iJHI'i'!1!.J/1 
22 with ill the Office or the A((ome)' Gellerg.L!!J' blldget amelldmeIlUJPL'!.,!!.!.cd I,,' tJ!i.'-'lf!.~~ll'- '!1' 
2.1 Public Works; alld 

:;,1 flY- allY persollllel alld resol/rces 1'.!!!1:!!.l.(yJ .l!.',0!.t!:.'.I/I'!:.!lI tltJ:)II.I/lJ'IIIIFC l!'(III'.l 
:5 ,ullit Ill! tral/sferrcd to lite IIIS/lrOIl(£' Frtl//(l pi~'f.!!!.iJIJ..i'2-!lte (!JJ~~' -"lJI!.e:.-'~U!!lI/t·." (;,·/I('/',It.!D: 
2(, blu/get amendment aP.RLol'et/ bl' the JJoar(L21J~IIJ.!!f.L!I'()rk.:J..i!! _{/ /lillI/II('/' Iltal III" \ill/:.r'S PIt: 
27 Usc or the persollllel alld resOllrces Q[ lite !U:~(/I,!I!(r.c:...FmJyLf!!!{J. {,." tI!!' (",I/II'/'!I ( "1'(111(1 
2~ [JiI·isiofl. 

2lJ SECTION 13. AND BE IT FURTIiI~/~ JiiY.d.CI1}} .. Jflll{ ,\,'''I!I/II~ -; 1111, 12_(}L Ifti5. 
30 ACI sltnllta .. ke effect Jg,~Il/(l.!L!J_[J29J1l22Z. 

31 SECTION 3. AND I3E IT FURTIlER ENACTED. That Sr.LtiOll 2 or this Act 
32 shnll take effect Janunry I, 1995. Prior to .Janllary I. +1Jll,'> '?97. ;111 ;derellces 10 tht' 
33 "Insurance Fraud Unit" shnl1 mean the Ins\II'ance Fraud l1nill'l'eated hy Executive Older 
34 01.01.1992.24. 8HhsequeRI to !"Iml..,.)' 1. I (I~ QIJ....J!!.!!L!!.&:r .. l~~IJ.!!!!.!J:-.!.:_..!~IY7'_!!!JJcs.~ 
.15 olhelwise provided b)' [(/1\', nil re ,'rences 10 the "Insurance Fraud Unit" shall l1Iean the 
36 Insllrnl1ce Fraud Division of the Office or the Attorney (jeneral as created hy Chapter 
37 538, Section 7 of the Laws of Marylnl1d or II)!J.l 

38 SECTION 4. AND BE IT FURTIIER ENACTED. That alllendments to Article 
39 48A, § 233 of the Code shnll he construcd in a nwnner con<;istcnt with the cOlllmon Inw of 
40 Mnryland as it applies to the criminnl culpahility of nccomplices and conspirators nnd 
41 shall not be construed in a manllcr tlwt ill any wny limits the culpahility pf :111 accol1lpl;cc 
42 or conspirator chnrged with violating Artie1,; 4RA. § 233. of the Code. 

43 SECTION 5. AND I3E IT FURTIIER ENAc..-rED. That, except as pnwidcd in 
44 Section 3 of this Act, this AClshnll tnke effec! Octoher I. 1994. 

xiv 
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